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I~ Temiscamingne Ry.-In the supplement-
is  ary estimates, which were brought down m
s the Ontario Legislature by the Premier on

April 2, 810,000 was appropriated for the pur-
& pose of surveys for the Temiscamingue Ry
w  which the Goiernment proposes to build.
la The suggestion is that a line be vonstructed
1?2 from North Bay to Lake Temscamingue, for
h the purpose of apening up a large agricul-
~ tural territory vpon which extensive settle-
v ments have been made during the past two
vears. Immediately north and east of North
ts  Bay, there is a large mineral belt, and
¢~ beyond this the agricultural scttlement has
W osprung up.  Some small villagres have already
;0 been established on the shores of the lake,

and a large traffic is done by steamers which
o.  vonnect with the C.P.R. Mattawa branch.




the provisional directors.

Interprovinecial and James Bay Ry. Co.
—T. Murray, Pembroke; A. Bourbonnais,
North Temiscamingue; A. E. Guayand H. A,
Riopelle, Poutiag; R. Prefontaine, J. W.
Pauporé, T. A. Brisson, and L. J. Tarte, Mon-
treal: E. T/ Waish, R. G. Chevoer, F. A,
Gendron, A. W, Desjardins, and J. C. Dupont,
Ottawa: and Alex. Ribout, Mattawa, are
secking incorporation from the Dominion
Parliament under this trle to construct a
stangard guage railway, to be propelled by
steam, electricity, or other power, from a
point on the C.P. R. between lakes Temisca-
mingue and Kippewa to Lake Abbitibi, thence
to James Bay, following as nearly as possible
the boundary line beiween Ontario and Que-
bec. The Co. also asks power to construct
and operate railways and branch lines along
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and around Lakes Kippewa, Des Quinze, Ex-
panse, Abbitibi, and along ﬂlt rivers Kippewa,
La Loutre, La hiandn.., Des Quinze, Ottawa
and Abbitibi. The Co. also asks power to

own and operate vessels on any of the navi-

gable waters adjoining its line of railway ; to
own docks and elevators, to acquire water
powers and generate electricity ; 1o own and
operalé” mines, blast furnaces, etc.; and to
carry on the business of carriers, forwarders
and transportation agents, as well as to own
and operate tele gr;i?h and telephone lines,
The capital is numed at $i00,000, but power
is asked to increase it to 835,000,000, and to
issue bonds to thie extent of $20,000 a mile.

The Co\ has power to issue bonds on its ves-

sels and property other than its railway, and
to pledge its tolls and revenues arising from
its property other than the railway. Itis given
power to enter into agreements with the
C.P.R,, the G.T.R., the Northern Coloniza-
tion Co., or the Nipissing and James Bay Ry,

Co., as to the leasing or conveying of its

undertaking either in whole or in part.
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Dec., 1901.]

Temiscamingue Ry.—T. Southworth, Di-
rector of Colonization for the Ontario Govern-
ment, writing tothe pressin regardto this pro-
jected line, states that a railway must be con-
structed before further settlement takes
place ; that the people of southern Ontario
should see that it is connected as directly as
possible with Toronto, and that it should start
from North Bay. . .

W. B. Russell, C.E., reports {hat be has
located 25 miles from North bay, which will
carry the line over the height of land north of
Lake Nipiysing. From North bay the pro-
posed route skirts easterly along Trout lakey
and turns to the north in the valley of the
North river. - The heaviest grade on this
section is 1.25 per 100 ft. and with the excep-
tion of one short g° curve the maximum curva-
tion is 89, Mr. Russell expects to have com-
pleted a reconnaissance survey to the head of
Lake Temiscamingue, 100 miles, by the end
of the year. ;

Hon. F. R. Latchford, Minister of Public
Works for Ontario, stated in a recent inter-
view that in view of the great rush of settle-
ment into the Temiscamingue region during
the present year, the Government wduld edm-
mence the work of building a railway north-
ward from North bay next spring. The re-
sult ‘of the surveyors' work so far had been
most satisfactory, an easy route having been
secured, and an excellent couniry alongside
heing discovered. Mr. Latchford said his
personal view was in favor of letting con-
tracts as early as possible, sothat the work of
making railway connection for the remoteTre-

gion could be completed the sooner. e

thought that the whole line might possibly be
built in one year, but that remained to be

seen. In any event, be thought Lake Tens-,

camingue could be reached, which would
then open the way for a -great tourist traffic.
The whole line to the head of Lake Temis-
camingue would be about 100 miles long, and
when completed it wauld reach about a third
of the way from North bay to James bay.
Lake Abittibi will probably be the next ob-
jective point in continuing the line north-
ward. (Sep., pg- 233-)
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construction will be commenced 11 Aprik

Temiscamlngue Ry.—The Ontario Gov-
ernment is asking power from the Legislature
at the current session” to authorize the con-
struction of a railway to be owned by the
Province, from North Bay to Lake Temiscam-
ingue, about 100 miles. The surveys for this
projected line are being made by W. B. Rus-
sell, C.E., and 30 miles have been located.
Mr. Russell and hisstaff are engaged in locat-
mg the remaining 60 miles.  The party is re-
ported to be working rapidly northward and
to be doing better work on snowshoes than
was possible under ordinary conditions in the
summer. To meet the cost of the line it is
proposed to set apart 20,000 Acres of Tand per
mile, debentures at 147 to be issued to be re-
tired from the procecds of the sale of the land.
The work of construction, it is proposed 1o
entrust to a commission of three or five who
will have power to appoint all necessary offi-
cers. o an., pEe 8.
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tion therewith. (Feb., pg. 39-) R

Interprovineial and James Bay BRy.—
Application will be made at the current ses-
sion of the Dominion Parliament for an ex- ﬂ
tension of the time limited for the commence-
ment and completion of the authorized line
from Lumsden's Mills on the Kippawa branch
of the C.P.R., to Des Quinze river. i

Kootenay Central Ry.—We were officially bI
b Bt Wl renendn v that T MeVittie, ©.E..
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pot the intention 10U LrEct suops usis,
Temlseamingue fo Fori Temlskaming.—
The C.P.R. branch from Mattawa, Ont,, run-
ning along the east bank of the Ottawa River
now  terminales at Temiscamingue, Que.,
at which point navigation om Lake Temis-
kaming begins. There is a charter giving the
company power to extend this fine, and it is
reported that the surveys have been complet-
ed for the work. [t is said that it is proposed
1o make an extension on the Quebec side of
the river to Fort Temiskaming, about 50
miles: to constrict a bridge to the Omntario
side, and continue the fine te Cobalt, Ont.
et mreee  Wasteatian-—The  DrO-
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expected thal work will be cominebced
ihas year. (Nov., pg. 1935
ingerprovincial and James Bay By—
Applicatuon 18 belog made lo the Lom-
tpon rarbiament Lo revive the act of in-
corporalion, exiend the Wme for com-
struclion, and inerease the Dbonding
powsers. An aliernative nolice asks for
Jhe peorporation of 4 company with Lhis
utie po build a railway from pear Lums-
den s Miiis, op the Lake Temiskaming
wolonization Ky. 1o or towards the Des
Quinge Hiver, Wue Pringle, Thompsocn
apg Wuthrie, Ouawa, are solicitors for
appilcants.  (July, 18089, pg. 477.)
Jollette and Lake Manuan Colonization

Deocenba
(21
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Timiskaming, Que, may be built.
Interprovincial and James Bay Ry.—The
-nrveys being made on this railway are
ander the charge of C. W. P. Ramsay, En-
wineer  of  Construetion. C.P.R.. Montreal.
'\,-13‘:?,3 pg. 553.3
Camnhellfard. Lake Ontario and Western

anws
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this year on the second tratk from St.

John to Farnham Jet., Que. :gf“g
Interprovincial and James Bay Ry.—We of Du

are officially advised that the only work in

immediate comstruction on this projected ;L%hta;
ruilway, is on & 10 mile section northerly AR
from Kipawa, Que., coniract for which was i{apm!

let in Sept., 1912, The work is in charge of Lo

C. W, P. Ramsey, Engineer of Construelion, . 4
C.P.R., Montreal. (Nov. 1912, pg. 538.) b
__ Campbellford, Lake Ontario and Western The

Pen 1 19




t10MS, & Press Yepors SLaies, LEUg Haus
by the Foundation Co., Montreal.
Interprovincial and James Bay Ry.—
In connection with the subsidy of $1,600
a mile, and the special subsidy of $56,400
a mile {the latter subsidy being payable
in the event of the Dominion Govern-
ment declining te grant any subsidy),
voted by the Quebee Legislature in aid of
the econstruction of a line from Timis-
kaming or Kipawa, Que, via Ville
Marie to the Des Quinze River Falls, we
are officially advised that the C.P.R.
has-already built a line from Kipawa to
mile 40, Mereier Y., and has completed
surveyy td- the crossing of the Kipawa
River. A survey party in charge of W.
H. Roberts, Assistant Engineer, is in the
field locating a route fur the line from
the Kipawa River to the Des Quinze Riv-
er at approximately mile 66 irom
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contract right to increase the number of
its tracks over the St. Denmis St., Mont-
real, viaduet, which is being widened.

‘Timiskaming-Des Quinze River Branch.
A Haileybury, Ont., press report of May
13 stated that J. M. R. Fairbairn, City
Engineer, and other C.P.R. officials had
arrived at South Timiskaming and pro-
coeded by steamboat to Ville Marie, Que.,
1o look over the territory through which
the proposed line to the Des Quinze River
Falls would pass. The C.P.R, has in
operation a branch line from Mattawa,
Ont., to the foot of Lake Timiskaming,
at the point formerly known as Lums-
den's Mills, Que., and a branch line there-
from to Kipawa, Que., and under the In-
terprovincial & James Bay Ry, charter
has built 10 miles of line from Kipawa to
Mereier Y. Surveys have been completed
for the extension of this line to Kipawa
River, and we were recently officially ad-
vised recently that H. Roberts, Assistant
Engineer, was in charge of a parly mak-
ing a survey of the Des Quinze River at

acific Raflway.
ofec- & 'pmximabelT mile 66 from Kipawa.
D =q. T%is. is the line for which the Quebec
. Legislature recently voted 2 special sub-
dded sidy of $6,400 a mile {over and above &
ising ecash subsidy of $1,600 2 mile), In case
truc- the Dominion Parliament gid not grani
ducts a Dominion subsidy in aid of its con-
crete siruction.
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Canadian Pacific Railway Construc-
tion, Betterments, Eic.

Joliette Freight Sheds Burned.—The
freight sheds at Joliette, Que., were de-
stroved by fire, together with seven cars
and & quantity of freight, on July 10, the
total loss being estimated at $100,000.
ﬁ3£ssmga station was saved with
diffienity.

Timiskaming District—A press report
states that a contract has been entered
into between the C.P.R. and the Quebec
Government for the construction of a
line from near Timiskaming or Kipawa
to the Des Quinze River, Que., and that
it has been arranged that the line will
pass through Ville Marie, instead of run-
ning at the foot of the hills near by, thus
adding two miles to its proposed length,
but bringing it considerable additional
territory. Constroetion work, it is stat-
ed, will be started at once. ;

Under the Interprovineial & James Bay
Ry. charter the C.P.R., some years ago,
built about 10 miles of line from Kipawa
towards the Quinze River, and complet-
ed surveys for its extension to the Ki-
pawa River, The Quebec Legislature
voted a subsidy of $1,600 for a line from
Timiskaming to Kipawa via Ville Marie
to the Des Quinze River, 66 miles, and
an additional subsidy of $6,400 a mile
for the same mileage in the event of the
Dominion Parliament not voting a sub-
sidy on the usual terms. H. Roberts,
Assistant Engineer, was given charge of
a party to mgxﬂpleie the survey work on
the line. April, pg. 174. See also C.P.
R. Construction, June, pg. 291.)

Levis Siding.—A press report states
that a contract has been let to W. H.
Patterson, Belleville, Ont.. for rock ex-
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of August.

Timiskaming-Kipawa Line. — We are
officially advised that negotiations have
been in progress for some time between
the Quebec Government and the C.E.R.
Co. with reference to the construction of
8 railway from Timiskaming fo Ki-
pawa, Que., under the Subsidy Act pass-
ed by the Legislature last session, but
the agreement has not been signed at the
date of our advice. ;

Islington Station.—The Board of Rail-
way . Commissioners has extended for
three months the time within which the
company shall erect a. station at Isling-
ton, Ont. s : n

e lbawdnn Snhdivision —Tha Board of

audeneTd 44
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at from $100,000 to 150,000,

Timiskaming, Que., District.-——A press
report states that the Quebec Govern-
ment on Oct. 8 ratified a contract with
the C.P.R. for the construction of & Tail-
way from Timiskaming, Que. the ter-
minus of the C.P.R. Mattawa branch, to
the Quinze River Falis, for which the
Quebec Legislature voted a subsidy at
its last session.

The Board of Railway {Commissioners
passed order 30,420, Oct. 22, approving
Interprovincial & James Bay Ry. revised
route map of general location, from ler-
minus of its line already built, at mile
10, te mile 70, near Riviere des Quinze.

The C.P.R. owns the charter of the
| nterprovincial and James Bay Ry. un-
der which 10 miles of track were laid
from Kipawa. the terminus of & branch
line from Timiskaming, northerly, and
surveys were made for its construction
to Ville Marie and the Quinze River Falls.
The project remained in abeyance for
s::sme vears until last spring. (Oct., Pg.
5&1.}
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with the BOSTO O IMEiIwny vt -
ers’ order.

Timiskaming, Que., District.—We are
officially advised that a contract has been
signed by the Canadian Pacific Ry, Que-
hee Government, and the Interprovincial

& James Bay Ry. Co. for the construe-

tion of a line as authorized by the
statutes of 1920, chap. 2, sec. i, par F,
which provided for = grant of $1,600 a
mile, in addition to 4,000 acres of land
a mile, authorized in 1919, towards the
construction of a line from near Timis-
kaming or Kipaws fo the ‘Quinze River
via Ville Marie, 66 miles, and a further
gubsidy of $6,400 a mile in case the com-
pany does not receive a subgidy of the
same amount from the Dominion Gov-
ernment. The contract provides that con-

ctruction shall be started before Mar. 17,

1921, and completed subject to the terms
fixed by the Government, under the stat-
utes of 1912, chap: B, sec. 8. _
Under the Interprovincial & James Bay
Ry. Co’s charter, the C.P.R. graded and
iaid track on a 10 mile gtreteh of line
from Kif;awa to Mercier ¥, some Years
ago, an completed surveys for its ex-
tensjon towards Quinze River. These
eurveys were resumed early last sum-
mer in order to locate the line to the
px;énpmﬂ terminus at Quinze River ra-
pids, v
"~ The Board of Railway Commissioners

hai%med the following orders recently:
30,420, Oct. 22.—A yroving Interprovin-
cial & James Bay Ry. revised route map
of general loestion from terminns of iis
line already hniiti at mile 10, to mile 70,
near the Quinze Hiver. 80,292, Nov. 1.
‘Authorizing Chief Commissioner o ap-
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way Construction, Betterments, Efc.

Board rove route map showing general loeca-
orted gﬁ :fi;m of Interprovincial & Jm‘%?]gm By
the date branch line from mile 48.2 to Ville Marie,
m inter- 8 miles.

t of the Acme to Drumheller, Alta—A press 7
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ny, it is said, will build a locomotive
ouse and repair shop, ete.
Timiskaming, Que., District. — The
Board of Railway Commissioners has ap-
proved location of the Interprovincial &
James Bay Ry. from mile 48.2 on the
main line from Kipawa to Quinze River
falls, to mile 7.8 on the branch to Ville *
Marie, Que. '
Galt Freight Shed.—The 200 ft. freight
shed at Galt, Ig'nt., has been removed 40
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from [aEDeMe, WESIETIF b sauis esswies
and thence to Lake Timiskaming In Pon-
nar County, Que.

Interprovincial & james Bay Ry. —
The Dominon Parlisment will be asked
at ils next session to extend the time
within whick the company may complets
its partwlly buill tine from the C.FE.
near Lumsaden’s Mille to the Des Quinze
Riover, Que.

{Carleten Place Station.—{Construction
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pg ﬁﬁ}. is practically wmptesga
Timiskamin District—In © g the
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March, 1921,
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ever,

tating a new set of gaskets svery
time the locomotive is shopped, snd the
sup § gone OVET, ball joint

aket can be used over and over again

i e -
in g the change, the pipe con-
nection on the header must be tapered
oub, 50 85 to accommodate the bali joint
ga:):ez, and the work is done 88 shown
the accompanying illastrstion. The
tool used is & ratched rose-bit, in com-
bination with & stand to keep it ?phed
to the work. The stand is so madethat
it serews on the pipe connection which is

CANADIAN RAILWAY AND MARINE WORLD

b, be’ changed, and. st thelcent oiof the -
e W ceitar
for the Tatchet,-thus-ensuring the bit
keeping 2
curgte job.

e

the superheater witgyiﬁ the front

of the locomotive, : and
moving to one side the pipe is in
the wey of the teol while chang-
ing any specified joint, but, as a matter
offx%th;mze is md? when the lo-
comotive or general repairs,
the superheater units wonid have to be

taken out and gone over in evant.
A complete installation of the largest
maintenance

size can be changed in aboui 18
and from 8 ‘ormanes and

standpoint new type of joint Is much
superior o that in former use. We are
indebted to H. Tod, Erecting Shop Fore-
man, C.P.R. West Toronto thops, for
this information concerning the above.

Canadian Pacific Railway Construction, Betterments, Eic.

-

St. Jehn River Bridge-Douglss Ave.
Grade Separation.—These two ‘works are
related to each other and everythi % de-
pends on the Beard of BRailway Com-
missioners’ decizion as_ to the height
above water of the new bridge which the
company is building mcross the St. John
River at the reversible fnlis, St. John,
N.B. Marine interests have asked the
Board to direct the raising of the bridge
by 93 ft above the level
railway, 1
iz done the overhead crossing of the high-
way over the railway tracks would be
out of the question, and a subway to take
the roagway under ths tracks would be
the only solution. The type of structure
for the overhead crossing of the high-
way that is said to be mostly favored is
a 90 ft. span reinforced concreie arch,
and the location lends itself to guch 2
structure with a minimum of grade on
either side of the tracks.

A conference of engineers and repre-
sentatives of local. interesis was hel in
St. John, Feb. 9, at which it is raported
that the marine interests pressed for a
bridge with as grest a clearance as the
highway bridge slongside—81% f4. at
Tt was pointed out that the
new railway bridge ms planned will give
a greater clearance i the present one,
and ‘that no ohjection was taken by loeal
interests until the piers for the new
strueture were T5% completed.

Interprovineial & James Bay Ry.—
The C.PR. has, for some years, had a
branch line, starting from Mattaws, Ont.,
314.4 miles west of Monireal, on the main
line, and running to Timiskaming, Que,
formerly Lumsdens Mills, on Lake Tin-
jskaming, 87.5 miles, with another branch
gt e
1914 the mﬁnﬁz was extended for
10 miles, but. this extension has notbeen
operated. As siated in previous idsues,
the C.PR. has, on behslf of its subsidiary,
the Intzrpmvmcni & James Bay Ry, en-
tered into a contract with the
miles of the line, to start from ﬂieufmw-

ack 10 miles north Ki-

M

proposed by the
sﬂdwemmvisedthstgthia'

* the work on them is only about
1991

bee Statutes of 1920, in addition to 4,000
acres of land a mile suthorized in 1919,
and a farther cash subsidy of $8,400 a
mile in case the company does nob Te-
caive & subsidy of the same amount
the Dominion Government, The Board
of Railway Commissioners has approved
of the company’s route maps, from mile
10 from Kipawa to mile 70 at the Quaoize
River, and from mile 48.2 on the line
from Kipawa to Quinze River, to V%.l!a
Marie, 7.8 miles. Right of way 18 being
bought and the clearing of it wiil start
at an early date. (Feb., pg. 68.)
Montreal-Smiths Falls Track Relaying.
A press report states thai about 160
ilex of 100 lb. rails aze being laid be-
tween Montreal and Smiths Fulls, Ont.
London Division Befterments~—aA press
report states that ;ggmmately $60,000
has been appropriated for general main-
tenanee of way work to-be done on this
division during the year, that about 20
miles of 85 Ib. rails will be laid on Poxt
B ,~ St. Marys and Sk Thomas
branches; that 150,000 ties wil be replac-
ed; that sbout 20 miles of be ing will
be done between London and  Chatham,
and an  additional 20 miles between
Guelph and Goderich. -
Western Lines Bettermenis. — D. G
Coleman, Vice President, Western Lines,
iz reported to have stated, om reih
from Montreal to Winnipe recently, that
a considerable ameunt of bridge replace-
ment, rail replacement and work of that
character will be undertaken and that
there will be certain improvemenis to
terminal, shop and passing facili-
ties, to enable the grain crop to be
handled with efficiency. : :

this Bine were let in 1919 and 1820, and

pleted. When the grading is finished,
the track on this 58 mile section will be
laid. It is not the intention to let cop-
trects for further - on this lne
The line follow the amended
route map as approved by the Board of
Railway C sioners. 5
K .
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IPhis Job could be mZ: wj‘:”tg

B

andaze, 100iton stations at Sica-
couver, B.C. A 50 ton sddition is being
the mechanical coaling plant at -

Railway and Marine World for Feb. 1920,

g, Th. ) )
pg'ﬂ;s Pacific Construction Co. is ex
ed to complets its dredging and:
mmrs;c; on ths site by Mar. 1. {(Feb,
pg: 69. -

The Largest Locomotives on the
Canadian Pacific Railway.

A Vancouver subscriber has written
aaking ‘Canadian Railway and Marine
ggqr}' wheﬂlwr the decaped ég«maﬂ}, {ii:

e largest ocomotive operat] on
C.PR.s British xﬁatfg:t. The

CPR. Mechanical Department has
vided-us with the :!oliwinginim&
est Jocomotives on the British
istrict are of the decapod (2-
10-0) type, known as the R-3 elass, loco-
motives of this class being in the 5700
series. Following are some of prin-
cipal detailsz—

The largest locomotive in the Proviace
of British Columbis, in fact on the C.P.
tem, is the Snﬂ!;it: Fe (2-18-2).

5800 series. Following aré some of the
principal details:— : ok
oA ]
Drivime wheels . 58 i1
Haartirs BHOTE + o voeoersrisemmr B ETR T,
Weight on drivers -, 595,600 Ib.
Total weight of engine in workingue-feew. -
L welaE o thnder e I
Total ot engine And NG ovmni

The C.P.R. has 16 Santa Fe: locom:
Hives in. service, 8 on the' Quebec Dis-
triet -Alberta: Distriet.

The dividing point between the Alber-
ta and duh Columbia -districks-is st
Field, B.C., m.sfmim-,m--xmm
and 505.3 from Vancouver. - Field ftself
is in the B.C. Distriet. - i A

Rapid Coal Handling—The Norfolk &

Western Ry, has contracted

track: epaling station ‘8% Revelstoke; B.C:
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interests until the plers for the mew
structure were 75% completed.
Interprovincial & James Bay Ry.—
The C.P.R. has, for some years, had a
branch line, starting from Mattawa,Ont.,
314.4 miles west of Montreal, on the main
line, and running to Timiskaming, Que.,
formerly Lumsdens Mills, on Lake :Tim-
iskaming, 87.5 miles, with another branch
from Kipaws Jet., Que., 36.2 miles {from
Mattawa, to Kipawa, Que., 8.2 miles. In
1914 the latter branch was extended for

10 miles, but. this extension has notbeen

operated. As stated in previous issues,
the G.P.R. has, on behalf of its subsidiary,
the Interprovincial & James Bay Ry., en-
tered info a contract with the Qusbet

?Mﬁ’ﬂ&w " “y e by miles more
«‘.‘

#1600 a mile, g8 provided for in the Qus-

pg osppd WHEREE

]
R

EEE

_E®

FERHAS

g

s
SRR
il




bee Statutes of 1920, in addition to 4,000
acres of land a mile authorized in 1918,
and a further eash subsidy of $6,400 a
maile in case the company does not Te-
ceive a subsidy of the same amount from
the Dominion Government, Tae
of Railway Commissioters has approved
of the company’s route maps, from mile
10 from Kspawa to mile 70 at the Qunma
River, and from mile 48.2 on the
from Kipawa to % River, to ?i’lia
Marie, 7.8 m‘lesﬁ ight af way is being
bought and the clearing of it will start
at an early date. (Feb., pg. ﬁ&.}

Z&lﬁntruiﬂmithn Falls Track Relaying.
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This space was converted into & service
depot for the convenience of passengers
coming off or going on trains.
Interprovincial & James Bay Ry.—We
are officially advised that about two miles
of grading has been completed on the 68
mile extension of the Interprovincial &
James Bay Ry., from 10 miles beyond Ki-
pawa towards the Des Quinze.River, and
the branch to Ville Marie, Que.
Peterborough Union Station.—A draft
agreement with respect to the erection

af 8 mmian ctabiam in Dadarhomassab  Med
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Proposed Railway Construction to
Rouyn Gold Area.

The question of transportation to the
Rouyn gold mining area in the Province
of Quebec is attracting considerable ai-
tention. When attention was first directed
to this area, the most ready means of
access was by the Canadian Pacific Ry.
line via Mattawa and Kippawa, which
terminates at the Quinze River, and
thence by steam launches, which was
added to subsequently by an airplane
service from Angliers, Que., and Hailey-
bury, Ont., and by the opening of a read
from Makamik,on the National Transcon-
tinental Ry. Three projects for railway
construction have been suggested. The
first is to extend the Canadian Pdeific
Ry's Interprovincial and James Bay Ry
from the present terminus at Angliers,
Que., for 60 miles, which is reported to
have the Quebec Government's approval.
A depuistion waited on the Premier at
Quebec, on Jan. 22, in support of this
line. The second project is an extension
of the Nipissing Central Ry's Swastika-
Larder Lake branch from Larder Lake
ts the Ontario-Quebec boundary, for
about 40 miles, for which surveys were
made in 1924, It was reported Jan. 11,
that the Ontario Premier had stated the
Government was determined that the
Nipissing Central, which is owned by the
Ontario Government, and operated by the
Timiskaming and Northern Ontario Ry.
Commission, would be the first to build
4 line into the Rouyn district. We were
advised officially, on Jan. 14, that the
reports on the surveys had been com-
pleted, and that a conference between
the Premier and the commissioners
would be held at an early date to decide
what should be done.

. Recent press reports stated that engin-
cers associated with the projected Abitibi
Southern Ry. were making surveys in
the distries with a view of running a line
inte the gold area. We are informed
that the Abitibi Southern Ry. promoters
have no connection with these surveys,
but in the notice of application to the
Quebec Legislature for the incorpora-
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A deputation waited on the Premier a
Quebec, on Jan. 22, in support of thi
line. The second project is an extensiol
of the Nipissing Central Ry's Swastika
Larder Lake branch from Larder Lak
tn the Ontario-Quebec boundary, fo
about 40 miles, for which surveys wer
made in 1924, It was reported Jan. 11
that the Ontario Premier had stated th
Government was determined that th
Nipissing Central, which is owned by th
Ontario Government, and operated by th
Timiskaming and Northern Ontario R}
Commission, would be the first to buil
2 line into the Rouyn district. We wer
advised officially, on Jan. 14, that th
reports on the surveys had been com
pleted, and that a conference betwee:
the Premier and the commissioner
would be held at an early date to decid
what should be done.

Recent press reports stated that engin
cers nssociated with the projected Abitit
Southern Ry. were making surveys 1
the district with a view of running a Hn
into the gold area. We are informe
that the Abitibi Seuthern Ry. promoter
have no connection with these survey:
but in the notice of application to th
Quebec Legislature for the ineorpor:
tion of the company, it is stated tha
power will be asked to build a line fro:
Amos to four alternative terminals or a
of them, Temiscamingue, Que., being on
of them. Such a line would run righ
through the Rouyn ares. On Jan. 12, W
D. Robb, Viee President, Insurano
Lands, ete., Canadian National Ry., ir
terviewed the Quebec Premier, when
project for building a line from Mak:
mik, on the National Transcontinent:
Ry. to the Rouyn area was discussed. 1
is said that surveys for such a line hav
heen, or are being, made by H. T. Mor
rison, Locating Engineer, Central Regior
C.N.R., Toronto.
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the subway at Ontario St., Montreal

Northern Colomizatien Ry. — The
ﬂmwﬁmanmm$Mxmmmﬁmum
tmmmxégﬁ?w§f1MMhﬂmﬁmz
pany, & subsgidiary, may exten
mlmammﬁ§ﬁmn&nmmm&ﬁh
minus, to & point on Lake Timis Timiskaming
mﬂ%ﬁuc&mﬁm@m;!tmhﬂdwﬂ

mmmtw%&ﬁm

mMQWWMﬁaMJhmiEmR%
now under construction io ths
River, at station 482, from ' whick a
MNﬂuﬁEmmmmkwmbﬁnhfﬁ&
Marie on Lake Timiskaming.

Gatinean -River Bridge — We are
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Eﬁtfd giohg&iig:y minmr;—gg:
granted an extension of time for the
canstruction of an overhead msmng af
?uggim Ave, St,ﬁ.!m N.B., to
congequence .penz{mg a n
of the "New Brunswick Government
am%geﬂﬁmﬁﬁ? 1bsi e
owning the railway across the
8t. John River at the Reversin Fxﬂs.
This action was set down !m' %
st the Chancery Court sittings iar
18, then adjourned to April 25,
again to the July sittings. Am:ﬂm
to the decision to be arrived =i, the
bridge across the river will either
remein as it is, in which case the Doug-
las Avenue crossing order will be carried
oat in accordance with present plans,
or if the bridge should have to be raised
in the supposed interests of navigation,
new plans for the Douglas Ave. cross-
%mﬂ have to be made.
oosehead Subdivision  Bridge—The -
Board of Railway Commissioners has
authorized the rebuilding of bridge
11702, Moosehead Bubdivision N.B.
Ontaric St., Montreal—The Board of
Bailway Commissioners has authorized
the reconstruction of the bridge over
the subway at Ontario St., Montreal.
Northern Colonizaticn Ry, — The
Dominion Parliament has granted an ex-
tension of time within which the com-
pany, & C.P.R, mhmém ‘may ax'hemi
s line wuﬁeﬂy
" utgc’cmpm mqnma,ﬁ e
in Pon i
this extension will ‘connect with the

River, at station : fmm whiﬂi
m&dsm‘k& m‘mhﬁtm?’ﬂh




Canadian Pacific

@E

8 stories. It i8 : that the
steal work will be completed by the end
of the year, and that the tower will be
fully completed by next suminer,

Interprovincial and James Bay Ry—
A press report states that about 1,200
men sre employed on the construction
of the line from near Kipaws, Que, to
the Quinz River falls, and the branch
to Ville Marie. There is a considerable
amonnt of rock work. The gradmf ATIZS
are reported to be working east of 'abre,
and expect to get into Ville Marie next
spring.

The Board of Bailwey Commissioners
has sapproved revised plans for the
line from Lot 37, Range 1, Laveriaschere

Tp. to Lot 81, 5. Baby Tp.; mile
5212 to emfrs%hmmg County,

e,
2t Asnthe Subdivision Bridge—We are

Petober ] {22




456,

The Interprovineial & James Bay Ry.
starts from near Kipawa, Que., at the
terminus of the CP.R Kipawa Branch,
and the first 10 miles was completed in
1913. The construction of an extension
to the Quinze River, with an B-mile
branch to Ville Marie, which will give
the railway & total length of 78 miles,
is in progress, and we are officially ad-
vised that about 40 miles of the grading
Imshm;mmﬁiﬁ,mﬁthﬁl?uﬂa
of track has n laid. Some grading
has been done beyond mile 40 from
Kipawa, and the right of way to the
Quinze River has been clesred.
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directed ‘its being rebulit on Accouny i
heavier railway traffic moving over it
The eaﬂmated cost of the rmnsmcbm
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mining area. The terminus of tha lma
will be tthe&uénzaﬁvu,fmw
mint it is. expamd a mm
1 he' given to ,&:m area by
staamhm& wia - Lake d “Qninze, Lake
Expanse, Ottawa River amt" Eengjevis
River. This steamboat service ‘be
operated from QGillis Bay, instead of fmm
the outlet of Quinze Lake; and will be
independent of the railway. - Enms de- -
tails of this service are en in the
Marine Department further on in “this
issue, under “Province of Quebec.” =

The C.P.E. has sannounced that ﬂm

stations on this extension will be nma&"

after Oblate priests, who were active in

missionary work there in the early daya. =

The stations from Kipawa to the Des
Quinze River will be:—Gendron,
Tabaret, Beaudry, Fabre, Im:uhp
Ltm'amiuﬁe Laveriochere and An liern.
Latulippe is named after the first ‘bzshep
of the digtrict, and all the others afier
Oblate fa‘%:hera

Port McNicoll Bridge—The bridge on

the Georgian Bay & Seaboard Ry, just
antrida Port Mc icsli, Ont,, ig, & Bress
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Interprovincial & James Bay Ry.—
Tracklsying on the extension from near
Hipawa, Ciue., to the Quinze River Falls,
with the braneh from Gaboury to Ville
Marie, are reported to have been com-
pleted, and the ballasting and other fin-
ishing up work was expected to be fin-
ished by Nov. 30. A spur line is being
built at the Quinze River, in connection
with a pewer plant which is under con-
struction. It is reported that plans are
in preparation for the extension of the
Line for 52 miles to the Rouyn gold min-
ing area, so that work can be started on
it as soon as the Quebec Legislature
passes the necessary atthority and sub.
gidy. {Nov., pg. 4b2.)
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1@ (anadian Pacific Railway Cor

Interprovincial & James Bay Ry.—The
&  foard of Hailway (emmissioners has
« approved location plans for stations at
4 Lamel and Agliers. Que.. on the exten-
Y apon from noear Kipawa, to the Quinze
Rover, with hranch to Ville Mare

A recent (Tohelt, Ont. press report
stated that so mportant were the discoy
ories heing made in the Rouyn gold-bear-
ing area nf Quebec, that the C.P.R. would
osse ho Lime o oextending s Kipawa
wWuinze River fine to the distriet. The
an  Guebec Minister nf Colonization, Mines
ng #nd Fisheries is reported to have given
ay orders for the preparation of good winter
w. -cads into the area, and 1t 15 stated that
ot egislation  wiil be introduced &t the
jy  lLemsiature’s next sessiwon, to grant a
id suybsidy te the 0 PR te build an exten-
eh wien of mbout 38 miles from the Quinze
in Hiwver to the centre of the Rouyn ares
tn Sept., pr. 4350
Se Tuffnell-Prince Albert Line — A press

m
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Quebec Legislature for ratification of
the agreement.

Interprovincial and James Bay Ry.—
The Board of Railway Commissioners
has authorized the opening for traffic of
the extension of the line from mile 53 to
69.05, and of the Ville Marie spur, mile
0 to 7.64. The line just completed ex-
tends from the end of the 10 mile section
out of Kipawa, built several years ago,
but never operated, to Angliers, at the
site of the power dam, at the Quinze
River Falls, in Guerin Tp., and the branch
to Ville Marie starts from near mile 48.
1. Valee, Inspector for the Quebec Pub-
lic Works Department completed his in-
spection Nov. 27, and a train service Was
reported to be in operation Deec. 12. The
terminus of the line at the Quinze River
is about 40 miles from the Rouyn gold
fields, and it is reported that arrange-
ments are being made for a regular
motor boat service on the walerways,
with a connecting tramway between the
two stretches of navigation. A press
report of Dee. 19 stated that this tram-
way is to be built at once. (Dec. 1923,
pg. 575.)

Wastern Lines Construction— We
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Interprovincial and James Bay Ry.—
The official opening of the extension to
Quinze River, at Angliers, Que., will take
place early in June. The Quebec Gov-
ernment had arranged for a celebration
on the completion of the line in 1923, but
it was postponed owing to the illness of
the member for Timiskaming in the
Legislative Assembly. It is expected
that the Premier of Quebec will make a
definite announcement as to the exten-
sion of the line to the Rouyn mining
area, about 40 miles. Laurentide Air
Services, Ltd., began operating an air
service from Angliers to Rouyn towards
the end of May. (May, pg. 224.)

Tuffnell-Prince Albert Branch. — The
Raard of Railwav Commissioners has
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give his views.

Railway, ;iériai and Boat Services
te Rouyn Gold Fields.

The Canadian Pacific is said to be the
first railway to advertise an aearoplane
service in operation with its regular
train service. This service is provided
in connection with the recently complet-
ed extension of its Interprovinecial and
James Bay Ry. to Angliers, Que., and
extends from Angliers to the Rouyn gold
areas of Quebec, which are attracting
considerable attention. The service,
which is being provided by Laurentide
Air Service Ltd., was opened May 23, on
the arrival of the train from Mattawa,
at Angliers, 7.15 p.m. The present sched-
ule is for a trip from Angliers, on Mon-
days, Wednesdays and Fridays, return-
ing there in time for the 6€.30 a.m. train
to Mattawa, on Tuesdays, Thursday and
Saturdays. The scheduled service is to
Lake Fortune, in Boischatel Tp., and
Lake Rouwyn Tp., at present, but other
trips will be arranged later on. The
service is given by a hvdroplane, fitted
with a 330 h.p. Liberty moter, landing
and taking off water, with a speed of
85 miles an hour, and 70 miles an hour
cruising. It has accommodation for &
passengers, including pilet. The fares
are arranged in zones, and szceording to
the number of passengers carried. The
zones are 32, 48, 64 and 80 miles radius
respectively, from Angliers, and the
rental of the machine for the exclusive
use of an individual or party is $150,
3200, 8250 and %300 for the respective
zones. Some express matter is also
carried, at from 25c¢c to 40c per pound.

In additien to the hydroplane service
from Angliers, there is being operated
in connection with the C.P.R., & steam-
bhoat servicre on the rivers and lakes to
the Rouyn gold areas. Another motor-
boat serviee is being given from Amos,
on the Canadian National Ry., along the
Harricana River, to the mini-ng districts.
The rates vary from $2 to 35 for the
single trip, with 50¢ per 100 1b. for
- freight.
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Air Service to Rouyn Gold Fields.

The Canadian Pacific Ry., in co-opera-
tion with the Laurentide Air Service
Co., as stated in Canadian Railway and
Marine World for July, pg. 352, put in
operation, on May 23, a through Tail-
way and air service from Angliers, Que.,
the terminus of the Interprovincial and
James Bay Ry., to the Rouyn gold fields,
on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays,
returning on Tuesdays, Thursdays and
Saturdays. The service met with so
muech success that the Laurentide Air
Service Co. has arranged for its exten-
sion, and its operation in conjunction
not only with the C.P.R. at Angliers,
but with the Canadian National Ry.
Continental Limited trains operated over
the Timiskaming and Northern Ontario
Ry. from North Bay to Cochrane,
at Haileybury, 108 miles from North
Bay. The air service from Angliers
leaves there at 8 a.m., daily, arriving
Osisko Lake at 9 a.m. and Lake
Fortune, at 10 a.m.. leaving there
half an hour later, and arriving at
Angliers at 11.30. The fare from
Angliers is 340 single, and 375 return,
with 25 Ib. of haggage free.

The other air service leaves Hailey-
bury at 8 a.m., daily, arriving Osisko at
8.15 am., and Lake Fortune, 10.15 am.,
leaving there half an hour later, and
arriving Haileybury at 12 noon. The
single fare is $60, with 25 ib. of baggage
free. Excess baggage for both routes is
charged at 20c per lb. Freight is car-
ried at 20c¢ per lb, for parcels not ex-
ceeding 100 1b.,, the minimum charge
being 3$2.50 with reductions for larger
quantities, The new service from An-
gliers was put in operation at the end
?t June, and from Haileybury on July

e




waiting room, $20,419.11; totsl cost to
Government $164,216.07.

Interprovincial and James Bay Ry.—
The Deminion Parliament has passed an
act authorizing the extension of the line
from either Angliers, the present ter-
minus on the Ottawa River, or from
Ville Marie, the terminus of the branech
on Lake Timiskaming, northerly or
northeasterly to the headquarters of the
Nottaway River, Que. This would ex-
tend the railway through the Rouyn
gold fields, towards which the Quebee
Governmest is reported to favor the
granting of a special subsidy. (June,
pg. 287.)
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Rouyn District Extensions.—A press
report of Aug. % stated that the com-
pany was investigating the possibility of
getting into the Rouyn gold mining area,
by an extension of its branch line from
Montreal now terminating at Mount Lau-
rier, Que, instead of by an extension of
the Interprovincial and James Bay Ry
from its terminus at Angliers. The same
report states that it is also pruposed to
extend the line from Ottawa, along the
(atineau River valley, now terminating
at Maniwaki, Que., into the Rouyn dis-
triet. H. K. Wicksteed, at one time con-
nected with the C.P.R. enpineering staff,
and for a number of years connected
with Mackenzie, Mann and Co., chiefly as
Locating Engineer, is reported to be in
charge of the surveys. [(Aug., pg. 405.)

Timiskaming Subdivision Bridges.—
The Roard of Railway Commissioners
has authorized the rebuilding of bridge
11.10 over Snake River, and bridge 25.53,
Timiskaming Subdivision, Quebec Dis-
trict.

Havelock Subdivision Bridges. — We
are advised officially in regard to the re-
construction of bridges 83.8 and B39,
Havelock Subdivision, Ontario District,
that the existing bridges were built in
1883, and consist of through pin connect-
ed truss spans of 132% ft. and 132 ft.
5 in., respectively, on masonry abut-
ments. The new structures will utilize
the present abutments, hut will be pro-
vided with new concrete bridge seats 18
in. thick, and the addition of a central
pier for each structure, 28 fi. long, 17
ft. wide and 17 ft. high. The superstruc-
tures will each consist of 2 through plate
girder spans, 67 ft. 2 in. long. The con-
crote work iz being done by the com-
panv’s bridge gang, and the new spans
will be erected by Dominion Bridge Co.
The work is expected to be completed
by Sept. 15

Kingston Subdivision Bridges. — The
Board of Railway Commissioners has
suthorized the rebuilding of bridges 44.38
and 44.77 over Black Creek, and bridge
10.23, Kingston Subdivision.

Bobcaygeon Subdivision Bridges.—The
Board of Railway Commissioners has
authorized the rebuilding of bridges 20.3
and 30.5, Bebcaygeon Subdivision, On-
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completed, and the roofing of the exten-
sion being put on.

Rouyn District Extensions.—With re-
ference to the press report guoted in
Canadian Railway and DMarine World
for August, pg. 463, that the C.P.R. was
investigating the possibility of getting
into the Rouyn gold mining area by an
extension of its branch line from Mont-
real, now terminating at Mont Laurier,
Que., instead of an extension of the In-
terprovincial and James Bay Ry. from
its terminus at Angliers, also that it
was proposed to extend the C.P.R. line
from Ottawa along the Gatinesu River
Yalley, now terminating at Maniwaki,
Que., into the Rouyn distriet, and that
H. K. Wicksteed was in charge of the
surveys, we gre officially advised from
C.P.R. headquarters, in Montreal, that
nothing is known of any project to ex-
tend any branch line to the Rouwyn gold
fields, except the proposed extension of
the Interprovincial and James Bay Ry.
from Angliers, that any other project
would be out of the question, and that
Mr. Wicksteed is not making any sur-
veys for the C.P.R. in this connection.

Montreal to Toronto.—The reballasting
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and Grandes Piles.

Interprovineisl and James Bay Ry.—
Track was laid on this line to mile 27
from Kipawa, at the end of 1922, and
during 1928, the line was completed to
the Quinze River, at mile 42.3 northerly
from Kipawa, together with the Ville
Marie Sg‘ur 7.7 miles.

West Toronto Station.—A press report
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Steam Railway Track Laid in 1922.

Revised and completed returns received .

by Canadian Railway and Marine World,
<how that the total mileage of new single

track. exclusive of gecond track, laid in
Canada in 192 was 160.2b miles, as fol-

lows i —
Canadian National Rys. Miies Miles
Mngnotta, Alos. connection
with Grand Trunk Paeecific By.. .85
Battle-Duhamel, Alta . comnes-
tign with G.T.P. By i A.DY
Lampman extension . . e 1.52
Heging tonpeelion .. oo o 4.87
b — & 53
Canadian Pacificr By——
La Sali loop Hoe, Highlandds
m Cote. 5t Pauk Que—oo. 4.50
Interprovinein] & James Bay
Fr. from mile 10 from Eipawea,
Que.. to track sfdo.  arooes 1.0
Buseel: branch. Man., Craclknell
w o Ingld e i DA .80
Mooser JEW B 50,00
Leader x. easterly. ... Sebelith b
Wewburn-Lethbridge  line, Bain
o Manrvherries Allm... oo 17.%9
Acme—Empress line, Kirkpatrick
te Bonee HEL e 122
e TR.H2

Esguimalt & Nanelmo By —
Great Central Lake branch [108.11]
Kettle Yaller Ry —
[oy Lake sowuth tn Experimen-

wi Farm, Bl e 16.80
Lacombe & North Wealern Ry .—
Mile 86.7. near Rimbey, to mike
45,2 . e e e L, 1260
Timiskaming & Narthern Ont By —
Feom Cochmmne tn Abitihi River 4440
Total 160.26
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for its share of the work.

Interprovincial and James Bay Ry.—
The Quebec Government, according to
replies to questions in the Legislature
recently, has been considering arranging
with the Interprovincial and James Bay
Ry. Co., a C.P.R. subsidiary, to build an
extension northerly from the present
terminus at Angliers towards the min-
eral belt in northwest Quebec. The com-
pany is applying to the Dominion Par-
liament for authority to extend the line
from Angliers, nertherly, or northeast-
erly, to the head waters of the Nottaway
River, and to issue securities for $50,000
a mile. (Feb., pg. 78).

Fort William Terminal Tracks.—Work
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Railways for the Rouyn Gold Area.

From the time when the Rouyn gold
bearing area of Quebec began to show
signs that it was going to turn out to be
an important center of mining develop-
ment, the question of railway transpor-
tation for it has been under discussion.
The first proposition was for the exten-
sion of the Canadian Pacific Ry. subsid-
iary, the Interprovincial and James Bay
Ry., from Kipawa to Angliers. The
earliest development was the establish-
ment of river and lake steamboat route
from Angliers to the center of the Rouyn
district, which was shortly afterwards
followed by a road and river route from
Amos on the Canadian National Ry’s
National Transcontinental line; and still
later by the starting of hydroplane com-
munication from Angliers, Que., and
from Haileybury, on the Timiskaming
and Northern Ontario Ry. The Angliers-
Rouyn route for a railway was discussed
with the Quebec Government, but it has
been overshadowed by subsequent events.
The Ontarioc Government, which owns
the charter of the Nipissing Central Ry.
Co., which was incorporated by the Do-
minion Parliament to build railway lines
on both sides of the Ontario-Quebec
boundary, took up the matter on repres-
entationz from niining and business men,
with the result that the Timiskaming &
Northern Ontario Railway Commission,
which operates the Nipissing Central Ry.,
had surveys made during 1924 for the
extension of the Swastika-Larder Lake
section of the line opened last autumn, to
Osisko Lake, in the center of the Rouyn
field. The construction of such an ex-
tension would give a continuous line
through the northern Ontario and west
Quebec mining areas, and give mining
operators in the nearby opening region,
the advantage of direct conneetion with
the more developed northern Ontario re-
gion. Meanwhile, the Canadian I\Iatienai
Ry. looked into the matter and as a re-
sult Sir Henry Thornton, President, an-
nounced on Feb. 6, that the C.N.R. was
ready to ask the Dominion Parliament
for authority to build a line into the gold
area. A third project was intreduced by
the promoters of the Abitibi Southern
Ry.; among the lines which it is asking
authority from the Quebec Legislature to
btt.ﬂd, is one from Amos, Que., 140.7
miles east of Cochrane, Ont., easterly
and southerly to a connection with the
Canadian Pacific Ry. at Temiscamingue,
Que., and which would pass through a
vongiderable section of the Rouyn area.

The Ontario Prime Minister, Mr. Fer-
Zuson, announced in the Legislature on
March 10, that it had been decided to
proceed immediately with the construe-
tion of an extension of the Nipissing
Central Ry’s Swastika Branch from the
present terminus near Larder Lake, 22.5
miles from Swastika, for approximately
37 miles into the Rouyn gold area, at an
estimated cost of $1,750,000, the work
to be finished this year, He pointed out
that about 80% of the development be-
ing done in the Rouyn field is by Ontario
men, and that in building the line the
Government was showing no rivalry to-
wards Quehec. A press report of March
11 stated that a contract had been let to
the H. F. McLern Co., Toronto, for the
construction of the line; that plant for
the work was being dispatched from
Merrickville, Toronto and Ottawa, and
that the clearing of the right of way
would be s d on March 16. We were
adyised officially on Mareh 19 that no

contract had been let, but that tenders.

were invited to be sent in by April 6,
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for grading and completing the roacdbed,
with the exception of the steel super-
structures for bridges, ready for the ties
and rails, and the tracklaying and bal-
lasting, of an extension from Larder
Lake to Osisko Lake, approximately 37
miles. We are further advised that the
extension has been located easterly
through MeVittie and McGarry Tps,
Ont., entering Quebee, south and east of
Lake Hauteville, then southerly in Das-
serat Tp., to the existing roadway, which
is pretty closely followed, through Bois-
chatel Tp., to Osiske Lake in Rouyn Tp.
There are no siriking engineering fea-
tures aleng the route, the work io be
done being very similar to that on the
line from Swastika to Larder Lake. The
engineering staff which will have charge
of comstruction under S, B. Clement,
Chief Engineer, are:—W, R. Maher, and
A. L. McDongall, divisional engineers;
A. A, Fraser, C. H. Stalker, J. Paris and
W. J. Bishop, resident enginesrs.

Fellowing the announcement made at
Quebee, Feb. 6, by Sir Henry Thornton,
as already mentioned, W. D. Robb, one
of the Canadisn National Vice Presi-
dents, had a conference with the Premier
of Quehee, on Feb. 23, in regard to the
constraction of a line from near O'Brien,
on the National Transcontinental Ry.,
southerly to Osisko Lake. Subsequently,
Sir Henry Thornton announced at Que-
bee, on March 4, that the construction
of a branch line from Makamik on the
National Transcontinental Ry., 98.8 miles
east of Cochrans, Ont., to Rouyn Tp.,
would be started without delay. The
branch will be about 40 miles long, and is
estimated to cost about $40,080 a mile.
A bill for the ineorporation of Rouyn
Mines Ry. Co. was introduced in the
Quebee Legislature March 9, all rules of
order being suspended to permit this to
be done. The bill authorizes the con-
struction of a railway from near {'Brieq,
15.8 miles east of Makamik, southerly
through Privat, Poularies, Destor and
Dufresnoy Tps. to Rouyn Tp., thence
westerly to 8 point on the interprovineial
boundary and easterly to Grand Viectoria
Lake or g point on the National Trans-
continental Ry., west of Parent, which is
251.6 miles west of Quebec, with power
to operate steamboats, ete., on navig-
able waters reached by its railways; to
develop water powers, and to enter into
agreements with other railways for leas-
ing, selling or transfering the whole, or
any part of its railway. The persons
named as incorporators are five Montreal
clerks. The bill was read a third time in
the Legislative Assembly on March 19,
and sent on to the Legislative Counecil.
In moving the third reading the Quebec
Premier stated that the abject was to
keep the traffic of the Rouyn area for
Quebec which otherwise would be di-
verted to Ontario.

Answering a question by Sir Henry
Drayton in the House of Commons on
March 19, the Minister of Railways, Mr.
Graham, said: “The Canadian National
Ry. Co. think it advisable that they
should have a line into that very promis-
ing territory, which I think is even more
promising that the puablic fully under-
stand. It is in the Canadian Nationai
territory. 1 understand from the Presi-
dent that they have suggested to capital-
ists that if they would build a branch
line between two points to be named by
the Canadian National, one of them be-
ing Rouyn, the company would be pre-
pazed to lesge the line for a number of
years, provided it was constructed pro-

-~

perly and at a reasonable price, ¢n terms
to be arrived at between the company
constructing the line and the CNR. In
that lease I presume there wouald be &
provision that the C.N.R. Co. vould with-
in a term of vears buy the line if they
so desired.” In answer to further ques-
tions by Sir Heary Drayton and Mr.
Meighen, the Minister said that the Gov-
ernment had practieally approved of the
suggestion, but not by order in couneil.
Parliament would have every faeility to
discuss anything that comes within its
purview, but the Canadian National has
by statute a right to lease properties
with the consent of the Governor in
council, ‘

As stated previously in Canadian Rail-
way and Marine World, H. T, Morrison,
Loeating Engineer, Central Region, Can-
adian National, has been engaged for
some time in making surveys for the
branch line. We were advised officially
March 12 that only reconnaissance sur-
veys had been made, and that nothing
definite epuld at present be stated as to
the route which will be followed.

ld Time Railway Men's Dinner. —
Members of Division 32, Brotherhood of
Locomotive Engineers, gave a dinner to
old time railway men at Vancouver, re-
cently, among the guests being Grant
Hall, Vice President, Canadian Pacific
Ry., 1883; J. J. Scully, General Manager,
Bastern Lines, C.P.R.; C. H. Temple,
Chief of Motive Power, C.P.R., 1881; T,
W, Peters, General Superintendent, Bri-
tish Columbia District, C.P.R., 1885; Dr.
D. A. Proctor, C.P.R., medieal service,
1872. €. 8. Maharg, Superintendent, C.
P.R., 1885; C. A. Cotirell, Assistant Gen-
eral Superintendent, C.P.R., 1892; W. H.
Evans, Division Master Mechanie, 1881;
and W. J. Rennix, Master Mechanie, Pa-
eific Division. Other puests ineluded
locomotive men, conductors, ete., whose
railway service dated bask for many
years,

Toronto Isiand Bridge.—A delegation
consisting of Toronto members of Par-
linment, eity controllers and aldermen,
harbor commission members and officials
and a representative of the Toronto Lib-
eral Association, interviewed the Minis-
ters of Public Works and of Trade and
Commerce, in Ottawa, on March 12, and
urged that the Dominion Government
provide in the estimates sufficient for a
bridge across the western entrance to
Toronto harbor, to connect the mainland
with Toronto Island, or at least sufficient
to enable the piers to be built this year.
The ministers admitted the desirability
of a bridge being built, but pointed eut
that it was only one of several public
works which the Government lacked
funds to proceed with, and that it would
be impossible to do anything this year.

Canadian National Ry. Parliamentary
Committee. — Canadian Railway and
Marine World for March, in dealing
with the estimates for Canadian National
financial requirements for the year end-
ing March 31, 1326, gave, on pg. 129,
the names of the members of the com-
mittee to consider Canadian National
Ry. and Canadian Government Merchant
Marine matters. W. D. Euler, Liberal,
North Waterloo, Ont., who was chairman
of o similar committee in 1924, has been
re-elected chairman. Sir Henry Thorn-
ton, President, C.N.R.,, will probably
appear before the commitiee at an early
date to give details of Canadian National
and C.G.M.M. requirements.
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Rouyn Mining Area Railway Projects.

Canadian Railway afd Marine World
for July stated that the Dominion Pri
Minister had announced that the gumes-
tion of the Ontario Government’s right
to secure Crown lands in the Provinee
of Quebec for the extension of the Ni-
pissing Central Ry. branch from Larder
Lake to the Rouyn mining ares would be
submitted to the Suprems Conrt of Can-
ada. The following minute of a mest-
ing of the Privy Couneil’'s committee was
approved by the Governor on
June 11, and passed as order in couneil
913, The ecmmittee of the Privy Council
have had before them a report, dated
June 8, 1925, from the Minister of Jus-
.tice, submitting, with reference to the
Nipissing Central Ry’s application for
the consent of your excellency in couneil
under the Railway Act, 1919, sec. 189, to
take possession of, use and oceupy Wit
lands of the Province of Quebec for the
purposes of a proposed extension of its
Larder Lake Branch intc Rouyn Mining
District, that the Government of the
Province of Quebee is vigorously opposed
to any such consent being given, and in
support of its objection has furnished
a copy of the considered opinion of its
Deputy Attorney General to the effect
that the said sec. 189 has reference only
to Dominion Crown lands, and that, if
not so limited, it is ultra vires Parlia-
ment in so far as it purports to affect
Crown lands of the province. Ou the
other hand, counsel for the applicant and
the Ontario Government apparently en-
tertains an opposite view, and further-
more has advised the Ontario Govern-
ment that the applicant railway is en-
titled as a matter of right to the consent
applied for, subject only to such terms
as your-Efcellency in council may pre-
seribe under the provisions of said sec-
tion, Having in view the diverse repres-
entations made by the respective pro-
vincial governments in the matter, and
the important bearing which the solution
of the legal guestions referred to must
hawve upon the disposition of the present
application, as well as all future applica-
tions under the said section, the Minisier
is of opinion that it is desirable in the
public interest that in the administration
of the said section your Ex cy in
council should be fortified with the Su-
preme Court of Canada’s opinion umpon
the several legal questions involved. The
Minister therefore recommends that the
following questions be referred to the
Supreme Court for hearing and consider-
ation under the provisions of the Su-
preme Court Act, sec. 60. 1. Is it within
the competence of Parliament to enact
the provisions of the Railway Act, 1013,
sec. 189, with regard to provinecial Crown
lands? 2. If the answer to question 1 be
in the affirmative, is said sec. 189 as it
now stands applicable $o provineial
Crown lands? 3. Is it obligatory upon
the Gevernor in council to give his con-
sent under the provisions of subsec. 2 of
said section upon any proper applieation
therefor, or has he discretion to grant or
refuse such consent as he may see fit?
The committee concur in the foregoing
recommendation and submit the same for
approval.

The Railway Aet, 1918, sec. 183, re-
ferred to above, is as Tollows:—"188. (1)
No company shall take possession of,
use or occupy any lands vested in the
Crown, without the consent of the Gow-
ernor in council. (Z) Any railway com-
pany may, with such congent, upon such
terms a&s the Governor in council pre.

-~

mﬁfﬁzm&lwgggnﬂ works, so mueh o
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the lands of thé Crown lying on the routi
of the miiw? which have mot bes:
granted or sold, as is necessary for sucl

railway, and alse sc much»of the publi
beach, or bed of any lake, river o
stream, or of the land so vested covere
with the waters of any such lake, rive
or stream as is necessary for makin
and complsting and using i id rai
way and works. (3) The ¢ompany ma;
not alienate any such lands so taker
used or occupied, {4) Whenever any suc!
lands are vested in the Crown for an
special purpose, or subject to any trust
the compensation money which the com
pany pays therefor shall be held o
applied by the Governoer in counecil fo
the like purpose or trust.”

A press report of July 7 stated it wa
understood that the Quebec Governmer
and the Canadian Pacific Ry. had com
to terms and that the C.P.R. had negt
tiated an arrangement with the Nipis
sing Central Ry., under which the C.P.J
would extend itz line, now terminatin
at Angliers, to the Rouyn mining are
and to the Quebec, Untario, borde
where it would meet the Nipissing Ca
tral Ry., the section from the provinei
border line to Rouyn to be the first to
built, that the C.P.R. would have rwm
ning powers over the Timiskaming ax
Northern Ontarioc Ry’'s Nipissing Ce
tral extension, and that T. & N. G. ]
would have running powers over ti
C.P.R. line from the provincial bord:
to Rouyn. A subsidy of $40,000 a mi
for the C.P.R. line was mentioned. |
W. Beatty, K.C., Chairman and Pre:
dent, C.P.R., is reported as having sa
on July 9:—"There is no statement °
make, A meeting of the Quebec Cabin
to consider the whole matter was call
for July 8, but it is stated that it w
not diseussed until the following day.
press report stated that the Queb
Premier had received an gssurance frg
Sir Henry Thornton that the Row
Mines Ry., from O’Brien to Rouyn T
would be started immediately, and t
cabinet had discussed the matter, b
had not arrived at any satisfactory sol
tion of the difficulty. A press report
July 16 stated that the Quebec Gover
ment had assured Sir Henry Thornt
that at the next session of the Legis]
ture provision will be made for a gra
of $250,000 in aid of the construction
the O'Brien-Rouyn line. Canadian Ra
way and Marine World was advised o
cially on July 22 that the Quebec Gc
ernment had offered to make a grant
$250,000 towards the construction a
operation of = railway to the Rou
mmin’garea,tobe'pajginﬁ annual |
stallments of $50,000 each.

Alberta Coal Transportation.—Deta
of the arrangements made for the tra
portation of 25,000 tons of Albe:
domestic coal to Ontario by Canadi
National Ry. were given in Canadi
Railway and Marine World for Julya

¢ g months., The first trainle
arrived in Toronto July 19, and anotl
on July 21, making a totail of 88 w
delivered to that date. We were advit
on Juiy 21 that despite some iabor trou
in the Drumbheller fields the balance w
ed to be delivered without und
delny, While a large part of the coal is |
ing shipped to Teronto for consumpt
there and for further movement to we
gﬁi Mﬁi:i:ymn@a; that far'i‘gam {

o points i ] divertadat functs
north of Toronto direct to destinati
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posed deviations. A contract has been let
to the Dominion Construction Co. for the
work, on which a start has been made. It
is expected that it will be completed in
November.

Interprovineial and James Bay Ry.—
The bill granting an extension of time for
the eonstruction of an extension of the line
now terminating at Angliers, or from Ville
Marie, the terminus of a2 branch generally
northerly and northeasterly to the head-
waters of the Nottaway River, Abitibi
County, Que., which passed the House of
Commons April 23, was read a third time
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in the Senate, without amendment, June 7.
{June, pg. 288.}

London, Ont., Station.—Work is re-
ported to have been started on the erection
of a building, 70 x 30 {t., about 100 ft. from
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ture. The contractors are the Founda-
tion Co. of Canada.

Interprovincial and James Bay Ry.—A
press report credits the C.P.R. with plan-
ning to extend this line from Angliers,
Que., the present terminus, along the
Quebec Government’s colonization road
to the center of the Rouyn mining area.
{Nov., pg. 556.) ;

Hurontario St. Subway.— The Board
~f Railwav Commissioners passed order
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ply. Included in the bridge replacements
were a considerable number of woeden
trestles, which have either been filled, or
replaced by concrete culverts and fils,
or by steel structures, The filling of the
Kootenay Landing trestle, which had
been in progress for some time, was-com-
pleted this year. The concrete pile pier
at Vancouver, on which work was com-
menced some time ago, has made steady
Progress,

Antomatic sigmal protection has been
installed at various places bgtween Win.
nipeg and Fort William, #nd west of
Winnipeg between Austin and Sidney on
the Carberry Subdivision, as well as on
the Broadview Subdivision, and on heavy
grade portions of the line near the Con-
naught tunnel on the Mountain Subdivi-
sion.

In addition to the work on the -rail-
way proper, the company completed
early in 1925 a 280 room-exiension to
Chateau Lake Louise, to replace the old
portion of the building which was burn-
ed in 1924. The construction of a 100
room annex to Banff Springs Hotel, alsc
a 100 x 100 ft. earage has been evm-
meneed this autumn. A swimming peol
is also being built at Lake Louise, and
building alterations are being made at
some of the company’s mountain camps
and hotels. The work at Lake Louise
and Banff, which was started this autumn
after the hotels were closed, will be eom-
pleted in time for the opening of the
1926 seazon. A ecrystal garden, built at
Vietoria, B.C., and opened last summer,
was deseribed and illustrated in Capa-
dian Railway and Marine World for
August, pg. 389.

Rock ballasting on the Quebec-Mont-
real line has been completed. The work
was finished on the Montreal-Ottawa
short line in the autumn of 1924, and on
the Montreal-Toronto line (Lake Ontario
shore line) during the summer of 1924,
Rock ballasting has gone on for some
vears between MacTier and Sudbury and
between North Bay, Sudbury and Car-
tier. This year 32 miles was done on
Parry Sound Subdivision, extending the
rock ballast from Sudbury te Shawa-
naga (41.6 miles north of MacTier),
and about 3 miles double track was done
between Sudbury and Cartier, which
compileted the work between North Bay
and Cartier, 113 miles.

Riviere des Prairies Bridge. — The
Board of Railway Commissioners passed
order 36,946, Oct. 20, authorizing the
C.P.R. to rebuild bridge 10.1, Lachute
Subdivision, Laurentian Division, Que-
bec District. We are advised officially
that this work, which was started in the
spring, and is aboui completed, consists
of repairs to subagueous portions of two
plers carrying the 150 ft. and 200 ft.
single track through spans of the siruc-
ture. The contractors are the Founda-
tion Co. of Canada.

Interprovincial and James Bay Ry —A
press report eredits the C.P.R. with plan-
ning to extend this line from Angliers,
Que., the present terminus, along the
Quebec Government's colonization road
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remainder of the cost of construction and
maintenance be borne by the Ontario
Highways Department. We are advised
officially that the subway will provide a
clear width and opening of 42 ff., with
-headroom of 14 fi. The width of the
opening will be sufficient for a 34-f.
roadway with a 4-fi. sidewalk on each
side. The abutments will be plain con-
crete, according to C.P.R. standard de-
sign. The grade to the tracks from the
south is rising so that the subway will
be seif-drained, but in order to provids
for freshets catch basins and tile drain-
age will be provided where the flow of
water goes into the approach eutting to
the north of the girders. The super-
structure will consist of through piate
girders, with floor beams and reinforced
conerste deck waterproofed with mem-
brane and bitumen. The lateness of the
season prevents the early starting of
this work, as the cold weather wonld
ruin the concrete, but it will be ecom-
meneed as early as possible in 1926.

Nepawin northerly survey. — D). .
Coleman, Vice President, Western Lines,
is reported to have stated in Winnipeg,
Nov. 4, that the C.P.R. has no intention
of building a line through the Pas min-
eral area to Fort Churehill, Hudson Bay.
The company has made a survey for a
proposed line from Prince Albert, Sask.,
to the Herb Lake district, in the vicinity
of Pas, Man, but construction is not
contemplated at present. (July, pg. 348.)

Cut Knife-Whitford Lake Branch.—We
are advised officially that the bridge un-
der construction aersss the Battle River,
at mile 45.7, consists of 2 standard 80 fi
deck plate girders on 2 concrete abut-
ments and one csnter concrste pier. The
substructure was erected by W. A. Dut-
ton, and the superstructure is being
fabricated and will be erectsd by Do
minion Bridge Co. It is expected that
the bridge will be completed by Des. 31.
It will connect the track on the branch
now laid to the river, with the grading
completed beyond the river through
Lloydminster, Sask. (Nov.. pg. 551.)

Banfi Springs Hetel —We are advised
officially that a contract has been given
Bennett - and White Construction Co.,
Calgary, Alta., for the erection of an
annex close to the main building. It
will contain 109 rooms with 100 baths,
and will be ready for occupation next
spring. (Nowv., pg. 351.)

Rossland Foot Bridge.—The Board of
Railway Commissioners passed order 36,-
972, Oct. 23, authorizing the C.PR. to
build a foot bridge over its raflway at
Washington St., Rossiand, B.C. It will
be built as soon as possible, entirely of
timber, and will be 104 fi. long and 6 ft
wide.

Trail, B.C., Station, ete.—Trail Beard
of Trade is reported to have asked the
C.P.R. to enlarge the station there, to
erect larger freight sheds, and to pro-
vide additional yard tracks.

Vancouver B-C Piler.—Work is report-
ed to be progressing rapidly on the B-C
pier under construction at Vancouver.
Tha ~Ald wamn lasdine #n the niar whicrh
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and the city. The estimated cost iz Te-
ported as $1,700,000.

Upper Steel Arch Bridge, Niagara
Falls.

A report on the condition of the upper
steel arch bridge at Niagara Falls has
been made to the Board of Railway Com-
missioners by €. N. Monsarrat, of Mon-
sarrat and Pratfley, consulting engineers,
Montreal. The examination was mads
owing to representations by the Niagara
Fzlls, Ont., Chamber of Commerce that
there were fears as to the instability of
the bridge. Ancther inspection of the
bridge was made by H. W, Middlemisz,
consulting engineer for the Ontario Rail.
way and Municipal Board. Mr. Monsar-
rat’s report states that a thorough in-
spection was made in September after
communication with the Queen Victoria
Park Commission and the International
Ry. Co., Buffalo, N.Y., which operates its
electric ¢ars over the bridge. The in-
spection occupied 19 days, and the obser-
vations showed that neither the trafic
on the deck, nor the force of the wind
produces more than % in. to 1 in. sway
or deflection of the structure. which
figures are perfectly normal or natural
for a long span steel arch. The local
statements as to the sway of the bridge
were that it was anything up to 2 or 3
ft. The examination showed that “the
steelwork was in a very satisfactory con-
dition, bearing every sign of continual
inspection for maintenance, and a recent
renewal of rivets and small parts.” The
report recommends a stiffer conneetion
for the trolley poles to the floor beams
by which they are supported, the present
connection being rather loose jointed and
permitting any slight local deflection to
be multiplied severalfold at the ‘top of
the poles and to be transmitted to the
wires there suspended. causing the lat-
ter 1o swing visibly for a long distance
on either side of the pele shaken. Al-
though not dangerous, this iz a condition
to be remedied. and the alterations sag-
gested in a sketeh attached to the report
can be made without much expense or
interference with trafie. Some small
maiters requiring attention were peinted
out and are being given attention. The
report concludes:—“The list of per-
mitted trafic was studied with regard to
the stresses imposed on the strueturs,
and comparisons were instituted between
these loadings and those for which the
stringers and floor beams were desioned.
It was found that in no case is the de
sign_inadequate. and it is therefore my
opinion that, with these traffic restrie-
tions enforced. the operation of the
bridge is perfectly safe, under the effici-
ent inspection surveillanes which seems
to be in force. With the replacement of
the broken bracing rod, and the revision
of the trolley pole supperts, I believe
that no cause for anxiety exists, and that
a considerable peried of useful life il
remains for this important strueturs”

Board of Railway Commissioners’
Western  Sittings. — Assistant Chisf
Mrmamniccinmar Mal dam an f P




